Oliver Hoban

From: Kevan Buck

Sent: 27 June 2024 11:39

To: Development Control

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2195/0B1 - LAND AT HARRAS MOOR, WHITEHAVEN

Application to vary conditions 6, 8, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18 and to remove condition 13 of
application 4/16/2415/001 — Outline application for residential development of up to 100 dellings

(phase 2)

There are no comments from Environmental Health on the above application.

Regards

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD
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